

Armoghan Tallat KHAN_{MCIM}



E-mail: Armoghan1@msn.com
Contact #: 0344-522 5222
Office 17, 2nd Floor Capital Plaza
G-11 Markaz Islamabad Pakistan.

Objective

I would like to execute my managerial abilities as a team worker, leader, coordinator and planner. I am looking forward to serve in the association of subject matter experts who can nurture me with their expertise. Confidence, hard work and dedication are my proud assets.

Education

Master in Project MGT (2011-2012)	SZABIST	Islamabad PK
M.A Marketing (2008-2010)	Birmingham City University	Birmingham UK
Chartered Marketing (2005-2008)	Charted Institute of Marketing	Maidenhead UK
MBA (Marketing) (2002- 2003) (Distinction 80% marks)	Arid Agriculture University	Rawalpindi Pakistan
BBA (Hons) (1999 – 2002)	Arid Agriculture University	Rawalpindi Pakistan

Major Subjects

Marketing, Management & Finance: Principal of Management, Human Resource Management, Strategic Management, Analysis and Evaluation ,Strategic Marketing decisions, Managing Marketing performance, Strategic Marketing in Practice, Total Quality Management, Value based Marketing, Strategic Marketing, Global Marketing, Marketing channels, Managerial Accounting, Financial management, Strategic Brand Management, Social Marketing, Advertising & promotion.

Distinctive Memberships/Appointments

Vice Chairman	All Pakistan Security Agencies Association	Pakistan
Convener	Central Committee of Security Services – FPCCI	Pakistan
Certified Member	National Association for Fire Investigation	USA
Member	Pak China Business Council of FPCCI	Pakistan
Corporate Member	ICCI	Pakistan

Distinctive Certifications

National Security	NDU	October 2018	Islamabad PK
CFO Training	ICMAP	April 2014	Islamabad PK
Risk Management	SZABIST	02-2012	Islamabad PK
Microsoft Project Server	SZABIST	11-2011	Islamabad PK
Work place Ethics	IRM	09-2010	Islamabad PK
Strategic sales management	CIM	22-11-09	Reading UK
New Economic Powers	Oxford University	09-09 to 11-09	Oxford UK
Performance Matrices	Birmingham	27-10-09	Birmingham UK
Islamic Banking	CFA	22-10-09	London UK
Digital Consumer	Wolverhampton	19-10-09	Wolverhampton UK
Recession! What Recession	Southampton University	15-10-09	Southampton UK
Mortgage management	CFA	01-10-09	London UK
Creating Innovation Culture	Birmingham University	23-09-09	Birmingham UK
Shaping the Agenda	CIM	15-09-09	Cookham UK

HSSE Certifications

Risk Management	SZABIST	02-2012	Islamabad PK
Firefighting	ASET	03-2008	Oxford UK
Crowd Management	ASET	09-2007	London UK
Close protection course	Galazy tech	10-2007	Oxford UK
Conflict Management	ASET	08-2007	London UK

Professional career

<u>Organisation</u>	<u>Department / Designation</u>	<u>Tenure</u>	<u>Location</u>
Piffers Security	Director	01-2011 till date	ISB Pakistan
Piffers Sedulous	Director	01-07-2018 till date	ISB Pakistan
P. Syndicate	Trainer	10-2010 till date	ISB Pakistan
Triumphal Arch	Director	09-2005 to 01-2010	H. Wycombe UK
Avis International	Investor	01-2007 to 2018	ISB Pakistan
Galaxy Tech.	Area Manager	07-2004 to 07-2005	Oxford UK

United Nations	Coordinator	01-2004 to 03-2004	ISB Pakistan
Union Bank	Sales & Operations	09-2003 to 12-2003	ISB Pakistan
FedEx	Sales	05-2003 to 08-2003	ISB Pakistan
FedEx	Operations	04-2002 to 07-2002	ISB Pakistan
Voyage	Sales & Marketing	06-1999 to 02-2002	ISB Pakistan

Teaching Experience

FAST	Visiting Faculty	01-2012 to 2015	ISB Pakistan
HITEC	Visiting Faculty	09-2010 to 2015	Taxila Pakistan
APCOMS	Visiting Faculty	03-2011 to 2015	RWP Pakistan
Arid University	Visiting Faculty	03-2010 till 07-2011	Rwp. Pakistan
Comsats University	Visiting Faculty	08-2010 till 01-2011	Wah Pakistan

Trainings

Quaid-e-Azam University	Entrepreneurship	10-2010	ISB Pakistan
MAJU	Emotional Intelligence	05-2011	ISB Pakistan
MAJU	CRM	05-2012	ISB Pakistan
Professional syndicate	HSSE	07-2013	ISB Pakistan

Personal interest and hobbies

- Reading business articles
- Analysis of current affairs
- Learning innovative techniques of business
- Body building
- Golf & Cricket
- Fond of stylish cars and phones

Personality dynamics

- Quickly integrate myself in working environment
- Flexible enough to digest diversified cultures
- Highly task oriented and optimistic